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Rivera, Maribel

—
From: Micheal Londo [micheal@bodybalancesystemonline.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 3:46 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change our address for company: Body Balance System, LLC EIN#2041322%95. Our old address
was 3834 Commerce Loop, Orlando, FL 32808. The new address is 720 E Cheyenne Ave Suite 150,
Nerth Las Vegas, NV 89030. Thank you

Micheal Londo, CEO/President
Body Balance System, LLC . //Z 7?/
1-702-633-9040 , LD

micheal@bodybalancesystemonline.com

Think Gréen-please don't print this e-mali unless you really need tool

Both mMicheal Londe and Body Balance System LLC intend that this message be used exclusively by the addressee(s). This message may
contain information that is privileged, proprieiary, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Unauthorized disclosure
or use ot this information is stricty prohibited. if you have received this communication In error, please permanently dispose of the original
message and notify Micheal Londo. Thank you
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